“DARLING TAVERN”

               HALFWAY HOUSE

REDDING / GEORGETOWN CONNECTICUT

FIRST PHASE – THE TAVERN UNTILL 1769 - 1854  

Benjamin Darling and his heirs owned land bounded on the West by the “Greate Highway” (referred to in deeds as early as 1723) and the present Goodsell Road from 1769 until 1854. The older part of the house was built sometime between 1769 and 1786. In the latter years, the Postmaster General authorized the mile stone, still standing, which simply related that it was “12 miles to Norwalk” (dated 1786). At the time the house was being operated as a tavern, as miles stones were not only conversation pieces but were always located at Stage coach stopovers. It was here that they changed the horses between Norwalk and Danbury (12 miles also to Danbury). 

It was also probable that the Tavern contained the Redding Post Office from 1823-1844 when Darling was Postmaster as was custom in those days. (Keeler’s Tavern in Ridgefield is another example).

Darling was not only a large landowner, but an entrepreneur as well. He owned the Danbury-Norwalk Stage as well as being innkeeper at times. When other interests occupied his time, he hired other innkeepers including Ezekiel H Sanford, a veteran of the Revolution and before him Benjamin Gregory during whose incumbency in 1795, a

meeting was held in the Tavern to form a corporation to collect tolls to keep the “Greate Highway” in repair. Tollgates were erected and tolls were collected at the tavern by “Uncle” David Nichols, toll keeper.

During the War of 1812, the Hartford-New York Stages passed through Danbury and Redding as it was thought that an inland route was safer than along the seacoast.

Traffic on the highway, both passenger and freight increased yearly, especially from 1820 to 1840 at which time the first rumors of a railroad between Danbury and Norwalk began to be taken seriously. Darling sold his Stage to Hiram Barnes who continued to run it for some years using stables in Georgetown Center to change the horses. The Danbury and Norwalk Railroad was built in 1850-1852. The first train ran on March 1, 1852. Henry Banks was the first conductor, a colorful character. This event spelled the end of the stagecoach – Tavern was small and did not cater to overnight guests. However, during the winter of 1835 an itinerant carpenter paneled the parlor of the tavern in return for board and lodging.

SECOND PHASE – GEORGETOWN ACADEMY – 1854-1870

Redding was divided into school districts in 1768 and the “Little Boston” District was No. 5. The first school was located where Mrs. James Driscoll lived and had, among its teachers, many prominent citizens including Walter Bates, Elias and William Bennett,

Nathaniel Perry and Gershon Banks, and Walter Bates, son of Justis Bates, a Revolutionary War Veteran. Seth Bates, son of Walter Bates graduated from Yale and married Martha Lee in 4/10/1854. Within the month, Seth acquired Darling’s Tavern from Timothy Parsons (husband of Celina Darling Parsons) the last of the Darling heirs to hold title. Seth, with the help of his father and wife converted the tavern into Georgetown Academy, a private boy’s boarding school. An addition was built on the south side of the old house, which included eight to ten small bedrooms. Dates of newspapers extracted from between the studs confirm dates of 1855-1860. This was

A period of many small private schools and there were others in and around Redding.  The academy operated until 1870 under the tutorage of Seth and his wife who was an instructor, even after Seth was mustered into CO. E, 8th Regiment Connecticut State Militia (2/4/62) as a corporal. After selling the property in 1870 to Samuel Osborn, he moved his family to Kansas where he died (4/501922).

THIRD PHASE – MANUFACTURE OF MEDICINES -1870-1908

Less than six months after the tavern property has been acquired by Samuel Osborn, he died and his estate conveyed to Eli Osborn, presumably his son. Eli worked in the Gilbert & Bennett Mill as early as 1834. He mustered into the 23rd Regiment for a year (in 1862) and was discharged on August 31, 1863. He was a brother-in-law of a family physician, Dr, Nehemiah Perry (born 1790) in Ridgefield. The doctor manufactured his

Family medicines under the name of Perry & CO. and Glenburgh Chemical Works, both in Georgetown. On the death of the doctor, who in his old age sold his remedies through mail-order, Eli came into possession of the doctor’s medical formulas and eventually manufactured and distributed some 31 remedies from the tavern. He presumably prospered for many years as his estate did not convey the property to the Pinckney’s until 1908.

FOURTH PHASE – RESIDENTIAL USE

Martha and Edward Pinckney lived there until 1938 when it was conveyed to the

Millars

The Millars partially rebuilt and completely renovated the premises. They installed all conveniences necessary for the present day living and in addition raised enough poultry, livestock, fruit and vegetables to supply their needs as well as those of their sons.
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In 1952, the Millars conveyed to the MacDonalds who maintained the property for year round living until it was conveyed to Dr. Eugene Lipira in 1982... 

Dr. Lipira practiced Family Medicine in the lower level of the tavern which had 2 examining rooms, a waiting room and an office until 1990. At that time he moved his office to Norwalk.  Eugene married Candace and she her 3 children moved into the home in June, 1990. Eugene’s daughter, Cecilia and Candace’s son’s, Jamie and Christopher and her daughter Amanda lived in the multitude of bedrooms until they went off to college.

The home went thru various renovations, until 2007, when it was completed with a state of the art kitchen, new baths, roofs, porches, etc.

The above summary of events relating to Darling’s Tavern can only be classed a partially accurate. However, most of the material was obtained from sources that are believed to be more or less correct.
Respectfully submitted,

Milton MacDonald

Last three paragraphs added by present owner, Candace Lipira
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